

FILED
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
OAKLAND
2013 JUL 17 PM 4:02

Letter of Nomination

July 30, 2013

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear President Kernighan and members of the City Council:

Pursuant to City Charter section 601, the Mayor, hereby appoints the following persons as members of the following Board or Commission, subject to the City Council's confirmation:

CITIZEN'S POLICE REVIEW BOARD

Reyes Avalos-Leon Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning February 16, 2012 and ending February 15, 2014, filling the seat of youth representative, previously vacated by Matthew Hudson.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Jean Quan
Mayor

Dear Mrs. Aguilar Sanchez,

I am interested in the Citizen's Police Review Board and would like to inquire about vacancies in the board. I have done extensive research and came to find that being part of the board can help not only the citizens of Oakland but the police officers themselves with better communication with the public. I would like to learn if any slots are available for the board, and any other positions in distinct commissions and boards. I have expertise in the field of politics including local, state, and federal. I am a college student currently attending San Francisco State University, which I am striving toward earning a bachelor's degree in political science. My resume includes my current and past occupations which vary in duties and skills. It also contains my contact information. I would appreciate the opportunity to discuss the vacancies in the Citizen's Police Review Board, and provide you further information about my candidacy. I thank you for your time and consideration, and I look forward to speaking to you about these opportunities.

Sincerely,

Reyes Avalos-Leon

Reyes Avalos-Leon

Education

AA Degree- Political Science
Chabot College, Hayward, CA

Received 2013

BS Degree- Political Science
San Francisco State, San Francisco, CA

Expected 2015

Employment

Merchandiser K-Mart Hayward, CA 2013-Present

- Unloading shipments
- Stocking inventory
- Categorize merchandise
- General warehouse duties

Cashier Mi Tierra Foods Berkeley, CA 2011-2013

- Count inventory
- Served as translator
- Stock inventory

Assistant Manager Church's Chicken Oakland, CA 2010-2012

- Supervised employees
- Counted inventory
- Resolve problems

Skills

- Fluent in Spanish and English
- Utilized Microsoft Word

Awards

- Latino Honor Roll Student 2007-2009
- Northern California Laborers Scholarship recipient 2011-present

2013 JUL 17 PM 4:02

APPROVED FOR FORM AND LEGALITY

DRAFT
CITY ATTORNEY

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE MAYOR'S APPOINTMENT OF REYES AVALOS-LEON TO THE CITIZEN'S POLICE REVIEW BOARD

WHEREAS, Section 601 of the City Charter provides that members of City boards and commissions shall be appointed by the Mayor subject to confirmation by the affirmative vote of five members of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 12454 C.M.S., adopted November 12, 2002 (repealing Ordinance Nos. 11905 and 12102 C.M.S.) created the Oakland Citizen's Police Review Board to investigate and review certain complaints regarding conduct of Oakland police officers and park rangers, thereafter deliver timely advisory reports to the City Administrator regarding the facts of and recommended disposition of these complaints, as well as disciplinary recommendations if appropriate and additionally it may recommend policy changes to the Public Safety Committee regarding matters within its jurisdiction; and

WHEREAS, the Citizen's Police Review Board consists of nine members and three alternative members serving two-year staggered terms with no more than two consecutive terms; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Mayor Jean Quan has appointed Reyes Avalos-Leon to serve a two-year term on the Citizen's Police Review Board subject to confirmation by the City Council; now therefore be it

RESOLVED, that pursuant to City Charter section 601, the City Council hereby confirms the Mayor's appointment of Reyes Avalos-Leon to serve a two-year term on the Citizen's Police Review Board as a youth representative beginning February 16, 2012 and ending February 15, 2014, filling the seat previously vacated by Matthew Hudson.

**IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:**

**AYES – KALB, PRESIDENT KERNIGHAN, GIBSON MCELHANEY, SCHAAF, GALLO,
BROOKS, REID AND KAPLAN**

NOES –

ABSTENTIONS-

ABSENT-

ATTEST:

LATONDA SIMMONS

City Clerk and Clerk of the Oakland City Council